From: Taylor, David <dtaylor@exegy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:38 PM

To: Thomas, Michael

Cc: Cutler, Matthew; Tucker, DJ

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]
Attachments: OPI_email_20081017.pdf; OPIl_email_20081106.pdf; OPI_email_20081124.pdf; Opi

memory layout - Exegy Engineering Wiki.pdf; Revision history of _Opi memory layout_
- Exegy Engineering Wiki.pdf; Opi memory layout - Exegy Engineering Wiki.pdf;
Revision history of _Opi memory layout_ - Exegy Engineering Wiki.pdf; Microsoft Word
- PRN XTP 2-2-0 draft2.doc.pdf; RTP evidence for 115 det.docx

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Mike,

Attached are my updates to the RTP evidence for 115, as well as additional reference documents. Please feel free to call
to discuss.

Thanks,
David

From: Thomas, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 5:19 PM

To: Taylor, David

Cc: Cutler, Matthew ; Tucker, DJ

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]

Thank you David.

Mike
Michael J. Thomas | Attorney at Law, Principal
O | 314.446.7640 M | 314.503.9506
Patent, Trademark & Copyright Law

To ensure proper processing, please also send all matter-related emails to MTGroup@hdp.com.

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 10:44 PM

To: Thomas, Michael

Cc: Cutler, Matthew ; Tucker, DJ

Subject: RE: '115 IPR - Response to substantive arguments [HDP-stl_legal.FID1324768]

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Patent Owner
Exhibit 2011





